From: Hannah Williamson <Edcom_Chair@svtgbi.org.uke

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 2:01 PM

To: Rebecca Fulls <Rebecca.Fulls@uhbw.nhs.uk=

Cc: Davis Michael (RKB) Clinical Scientist <Michael.Davis@uhcw.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: EOI Education Pathways Representative.

Hello Rebecca,

| take great pleasure in informing you that we'd love to offer you the position of Educational Pathways Rep after a unanimous vote at the SVT Education Committee
meeting held last Friday 2™ Feb.

The next step will be to put you in contact with Mike Davis to handover the role to you. I've cc'd Mike in, but | believe you both already know eachother. Mike - are you
happy to organise a time to handover to Rebecca? Once, this has been done, Rebecca - could you please let me know 7

The next step will then be to introduce you to the whole Ed Comm team :). The next meeting will likely be end of April/beginning of May and will be held in Birmingham.
I'll send out the invite in due course.

It will all fall in to place, but any questions so far please do let me know.
Congratulations again and thank you for applying! | know you'll be a huge asset to the team.
Best wishes,

Hannah Williamson
Chair of SVT Education Committee
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